Smith, Cory, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Cory,

Jim Foster <jim@teamtimberwolf.com>

Monday, September 16, 2019 4:08 PM

Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Jennifer Deal; Matt Henderson; Ryan Mersmann

[EXT] Kaufman No. 1 (NMOCD AP-138) - Affidavits & Certified Mail Receipts

Certified Mail Receipts 09.05.19.pdf; Farmington Daily Times Affidavit - Stage 1.pdf; Santa Fe New
Mexican Affidavit - Stage 1.pdf

Attached are certified mail receipts and affidavits from a local and state-wide newspaper which document the required
written and public notices for the Stage 1 Abatement Plan for Hilcorp Energy’s Kaufman No. 1 Site.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jim Foster
President

691 CR 233, Suite B-4

Durango, CO 81301
970-516-8419 (0O) 979-324-2139 (C)
Teamtimberwolf.com




DAILY

s [ TMIES

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No.
0001296239

TIMBERWOLF ENVIRONMENTAL
1920 W. VILLA MARIA, SUITE 205

BRYAN TX 77807

I, being duly sworn say: THE DAILY TIMES, a
daily newspaper of general circulation
published in English at Farmington, said county
and state, and that the hereto attached Legal
Notice was published in a regular and entire
issue of the said DAILY TIMES, a daily
newsaper duly
qualified for the purpose within the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the internet at The Daily Times web site on the
following days(s):

09/12/19

o »
?ﬁ?%ﬁﬁﬂé%éMJ

Legal Clerk

4

Subscribed and sworn before me this
12th of September 2019.

9%2;@¢%éﬂ%%0

Sta fWI,@éunty of Brown
NOTARY PUBLIC

5/5.3%

My Commission Expires

NANCY HEYRMAN
Ad#:0001296239 Notary Public
P O : Kaufman No. 1 (AP-{38) S

# of Affidavits :0.00 State of Wisconsin

PUBLIC NOTICE OF STAGE 1 ABATEMENT
PLAN (AP-138)

Operator: Hilcorp Energy Company

382 Road 3100

Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Site name and location:Kaufman No. 1
(AP-138)
API: 30-045-10174
Ié(i%al Description: SEY4, NEY, Sec. 33, T3IN,

W

Latitude: 36.8598137 Longitude: -108.2037506
The Kaufman No. 1 ("Site") is situated on feder-
al land that is managed by the Bureau of Land
Management. The Site is located east of the La
Plata River, approximately 9.1 miles north of
Farmington in San Juan County, New Mexico.
Source, impacted media, and Stage 1 Abate-
ment Plan
On or about 11/16/18, a release of approximate-
ly 8 barrels of oil and 10 barrels of produced
water occurred due to a tank overflow. The re-
lease impacted the soil vadose zone and under-
lying groundwater; no surface water was im-
pacted. Production equipment was removed to
facilitate excavation and disposal of affected
soil.
The Stage 1 Abatement Plan is proposed to: 1)
investigate the vadose zone to ensure that any
remaining affected soil does not pose a threat
to either the underlying groundwater or any
threatened and endangered species, 2) deter-
mine the location of area water wells, 3) con-
duct additional groundwater analysis to deter-
mine native salinity levels of groundwater at
the Site, 4) conduct a hydrogeologic assess-
ment to study the relationship between the
Site's groundwater and the La Plata River, 5)
establish a quality assurance plan, and 6) es-
tablish a monitoring program for Site
groundwater.
Director’s procedure for making final determi-
nation
The New Mexico Oil and Gas Conservation Divi-
sion will accept written comments and re-
quests for consideration on the stage 1 abate-
ment plan if received within 30 days of this
public notice. The Director will approve or de-
ny the stage 1 abatement plan following the 30
day public notice and within 60 days from re-
ceipt of the abatement plan.
Public Availability
A copy of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan can be
viewed at the Division’s Santa Fe Office located
at 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505 or the Division’s District 3 Office located
at 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410.
The abatement plan is also viewable online via
the NMOCD's website:
www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
Public Comments
The division will accept written public com-
ments and requests for consideration if re-
ceived within 30 days from the date of this
publication. Please address any comments or



requests to:
Cory Smith, Environmental Specialist
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division - District

3
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

For additional information, please contact:
Jennifer Deal, Environmental Specialist
Hilcorp Energy Company

382 Road 3100

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

(505) 599-3400

Legal No. 1296239 published in The Daily Times
on September 12, 2019.



SANTA FE <
NEW MEXICAN

Founded 1849

TIMBERWOLF ENVIRONMENTAL. ACCOUNT:

1920 W. VILLA MARIA coel 32286

STE 205 AD NUMBER: 0000264308

BIRVAN, 1x-F7601 LEGAL NO 86265 P.O. #:
1 TIME(S) 161.70
AFFIDAVIT 20.00
TAX 14.49
TOTAL 186.19

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, L. Harding, being first duly sworn declare and say that | am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe, Rio Arriba, San Miguel, and Los
Alamos, State of New Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to
publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter
167 on Session Laws of 1937; that the Legal No 86265 a copy of which is
hereto attached was published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between
09/12/2019 and 09/12/2019 and that the notice was published in the
newspaper proper and not in any supplement; the first date of publication
being on the 12th day of September, 2019 and that the undersigned has
personal knowledge of the matter and things set forth in this affidavit.

ISl i [y

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscried and sworn to before me on this 12th day of September, 2019

OFFICIAL SEAL
Anne M lcenhower
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commission Expires 2 -

Notary LLW‘
2 -20

Commission Expires:

SantaFeNewMexican.com
202 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 - 505-983-3303 - fax: 505-984-1785 - P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048




Oper%tor: Hilcorp En-
ergy Company
3angad gxoo

Aztec, New Mexico
87410

Site name and
location: Kaufman No.
1 (AP-138)

API: 30-045-10174
Legal Description:
SEVs, NEY%, Sec. 33,

13
Latitude; 36.8598137

The fman
galtg'?- is situated on
deral
managed by the Bu-
reau of Land Manage-
ment. The Site is lo-
cated east of the La
Plata River, approxi-
mately 9.1  miles
north” of Farmington
in San Juan County,
New Mexico.
Source, impacted me-
dia, and Stage 1
Abatement Plan
On or about 11/16/18,
a release of af)proxl-
mately 8 barrels of oil
and 10 barrels of pro-
duced water occur-
red due to a tank
overflow.  The re-
lease impacted the
soil vadose zone and
underlying
roundwater; no sur-
ace water was im-
pacted.  Production
equipment was re-
moved to facilitate
excavation and dis-
osal of affected soil.
'The Stage 1 Abate-
ment Plan is pro-
posed to: 1) investi-
ate the vadose zone
0 ensure that any re-
maining affected soil
does not Pose a
threat to either the
underlying
ﬁoundwater or any
reatened and en-
dangered species, 2)
determine the loca-
tion of area water
wells, 3) conduct ad-
ditional ?roundwater
analysis to determine
native salinity levels
of groundwater at the
Site, 4) conduct a

hydrogeologic as-
sessment to study
the relationship be-
tween the Site's
groundwater and the
La Plata River, 5) es-
tablish a quallty as-
surance plan, and 6)
establish a monitor-
ing program for Site
Broundwater.
irector’s procedure
for making final de-
termination
The New Mexico Oil
and Gas Conservation
Division will accept
written  commen
and uests for con-
sideration on the
stage 1 abatement
Flan if received with-
n 30 days of this pub-
lic notice. The Direc-
tor will approve or
deny the stage 1
abatement plan fol-
lowing the 30 day
public notice _and
within 60 days from
receipt of the abate-
ment plan. ?
Public Availability
A copy of the Stage 1
Abatement Plan can
be viewed at the Divi-
sion's Santa Fe Office
located at 1220 South
st. Francis Dr., Santa
Fe, NM 87505 or the
Division’s District 3
Office located at 1000
Rio Brazos Road, Az-
tec, NM 87410, The
abatement plan is al-
so viewable online
via the NMOCD's
Wwigtbzsilt e
www.emnrd.state.nm

.us/o

Public Comments

The division will ac-
cept written public
comments an re-
uests for considera-
tion if received within
30 days from the date
of this publication.
Please address any
comments or re-
quests to:

Cory Smith, Environ-
mental Specialist

New Mexico Oil Con-
servation Division -
District 3

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

For additional infor-
mation, please con-
tact: ennifer
Deal, Environmental
Specialist

Hilcorp Energy Com-

Ber
oad 3100
Aztec, New Mexico

87410 .
(505) 599-3400
Pub.: Sep. 12, 2019
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